Ana (stasia)

she/her

Filmmaker & Creative

Profile

Multi-disciplinary creative with over 10 years' experience in digital video and scripted content for top brands and broadcasters. A lover of good storytelling in any medium, I'm inspired by the collaborative process of taking an idea from its first spark to beautiful and engaging end results.

Contact

Website

www.anastasiamarshall.com

Phone

+44 (0) 7950 829 736

E-mail

anastasia.v.marshall@gmail.com

Experience

Writer & Director, Freelance

Creating & shooting original content, including comedy web series Scenes of a Single Nature, TikTok videos and a Web3 narrative project. In pre-production on two short films intended for the festival circuit. Past work has over 11M views on YouTube.

Creative (EMEA Lead), Shutterstock Studios

Ideated & Creative Directed the award-winning '100% Shutterstock' TVC, shot entirely on LED virtual production technology. Copy writing, ideation & pitching to top international brands. 2021 to 2022

Creative Producer, Shutterstock Studios

Pitching, budgeting, scheduling and producing commercial & digital content, including crewing, international shoots, and post-production.

2018 to 2021

Freelance Creative Producer, Various

Leading projects for brands & agencies, including a 360 digital & OOH campaign for Avengers Infinity War (Vue Cinemas), French fashion commercials and a Culture Trip mini docu series. **2017 to 2018**

Assistant Producer & Researcher, BBC Studios

Developing, pitching and producing digital content for BBC3, including a YouTube series, influencer pieces for iPlayer & social, plus live stream & experiential events.

2016 to 2017

Scripted Development Coord, Disney Channel

Working with the commissioners to develop, pitch and script edit original programming on Evermoor s2 and The Lodge s1.

2015 to 2016

Junior Producer, Condé Nast (British Vogue)

Ideating, developing and producing content (editorial and branded) within the newly set up YouTube team.

2014 to 2015

Production & Development Assistant Roles

2010 to 2014

Humble Brags

Winner Best Feature Script
Paris Art & Movie Awards 2021

Winner Best Use of Virtual Production APA Ideas Awards for 100% Shutterstock TVC

Features on Sky News & Mail Online Viral video "You Have A Voice"

Unsigned Showcase 2018

Led event for writers from disadvantaged backgrounds.

Education

Bournemouth University

BA Television Production, 1st Class Hons

Ferndown Sixthform

A-Levels; English Literature, French, Media Studies, Theatre Studies, Fashion & Textiles

Skills

Video Editing

Adobe Creative Suite

Art (Fine & Digital)

Photography

Languages

English, French

References

On request.